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Chapter 2611: major event

“””You’'re saying that your sister, Zhang Fengyi, knows the murderer of the red bathtub case, Peter
Qiangian?”” Miao Ying was shocked and couldn’t believe it.”

“””No, you might have misunderstood!”” Zhang Shixiong’s father quickly explained,””l’m just saying that
she and the murderer work in the same company. But the company is so big, they might not know each
other.”””

“""Yes,”” mother Zhang explained.””The real estate company that Fengyi worked for was a famous
company in Yunzhou at that time. There are thousands of employees!”””
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“’"Your sister ...”” Miao Ying swallowed and asked Mr. Zhang,””what did she say

“"”She ... Didn’t say anything, right? Why ... Why are you asking this?”” Mr. Zhang was very
surprised.”” After that incident, the company closed down for a period of time. We only found out later
that the murderer and Fengyi were working in the same company!”””
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“’"\We asked Fengyi about it,
company, but that person was a designer, so it was rare to see him

Mrs. Zhang recalled.””Fengyi said that she knew someone like that in the
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“"”Yes, no one would have thought of that. At that time, as long as there was a young girl in the family,
everyone was in a panic,”” Mr. Zhang said.””They were all afraid that the red bathtub killer would kill
her!”

“’"For my sister, my dad accompanied her to and from work. He really put in a lot of effort!”””

“’"Then ...”” Miao Ying thought about it carefully, then asked,””Zhang Fengyi, was she in a relationship
at that time?”””

“’"You ...”"” Mr. Zhang was surprised by Miao Ying’s question again, but he sighed and replied,””my
Fengyi is very beautiful, and many boys are after her, but she’s a little arrogant, so she doesn’t like any
of them ...”””

“7”| remember that my parents were very anxious and tried to introduce her to many men, but in the
end, they didn’t succeed, so they delayed it!”

“” After that, Fengyi fell sick. We couldn’t take care of her even if we wanted to ... Sigh ... Sister is
cultured, cultured, and beautiful. She should have had a bright future, but unfortunately ... Her fate is
not good!”””

“"”What's her illness?”” Miao Ying asked.”

“’"It’s a relatively rare blood disease, not much different from leukemia, but ...”” Mother Zhang
replied.””This disease is slightly less serious than leukemia ...”””
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“"”0h ...”” Zhang Heng’s mother thought of something and said,
drug God, right? Fengyi seemed to have that kind of iliness!”

you’ve seen the movie I’'m not the



“’”|f it was in the present, at least there would be medicine to take. Back then, it was a terminal
illness!”””

“""\Was there no treatment at that time?”” Miao Ying asked again.”

“""Yes, | did. | have to go to a big hospital almost every month,”” Mr. Zhang said.””The treatment is very
painful. | have to give an injection to my spine. It's not something that ordinary people can bear ... Sigh
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”""YOU tWO,
away, did she leave anything behind

Miao Ying thought for a moment, then asked,””may | ask, after Zhang Fengyi passed

‘p"””
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“’"0Oh? A relic?”” The two of them were stunned at first, and then they said almost in unison,
lot of things!”””

you left a

Oh?
“Hearing this answer, Miao Ying and the others were surprised again.”

“”"The company that Fengyi works for is very powerful, and she has been in contact with some big
shots,”” Mr. Zhang said.””So, she left a lot of good things. Of course, she also left some money. It’s
about tens of thousands of Yuan, right?”
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“’"The money is still in the passbook!”” Mr. Zhang said,””although he left us the money, we still can’t

bear to spend it ...”””

“’"\Where are all the things that Zhang Fengyi left behind?”” Miao Ying finally got to the point.”

nn |77

“’”It’s in our house,”” Mr. Zhang replied.””Haven’t you checked it?”” | ... | can show you
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“’”0h ...”” Miao Ying asked again,
behind by Zhang Fengyi?”””

then, in the old house on Chenggong Road, was there anything left

“””An old house ...”” Zhang Heng’s father paused for a moment and replied,””| guess there is one?””
There are many books ...”"”
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“""Yes, there were two big boxes,”” Mrs. Zhang said.””Fengyi was a college student and loved to read.
She left all the old books in the old house!”””

“Hearing this, Miao Ying turned to look at cui Lizhu. They had searched the old house before, but they
had not found any books.”

Could it be that ... Zhang Shixiong was lying?

But ... What's the use of telling such a lie? What could be in those old books?
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“’”Um ... There’s one more question ...”” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then asked,””at that time, in

the old house on Chenggong Road, was Zhang Fengyi really the only one living there?”
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“’"\Where are your parents? Or, does she have any good friends or something ...
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“’”0h, she lives alone,”” Mr. Zhang quickly replied.””The old house is too small, and the lighting is bad.

In addition, her parents ‘legs are not good, so they have been living with us!”””



“””In other words, Zhang Fengyi was very free at that time?”” Miao Ying asked another seemingly
strange question.”

“””Why do you say this?”” Mr. Zhang said,””Fengyi is a girl, after all. It’s not very convenient for her to
live with us!”” Moreover, the company she worked for was in the Zhaoyang District, so she lived in an
old house closer ...”

“*"| don’t think I've heard of anyone living with her before ...”” Mr. Zhang recalled.””But if a female
colleague occasionally lives with her, we don’t know ...”””

“Just as Mr. Zhang was speaking, cui Lizhu came to Miao Ying and reported in a low voice,””Sister Miao, |
just asked brother Tao. They did find a lot of exquisite crafts at Zhang Shixiong’s parents”” house. They
should have been left behind by Zhang Shixiong’s aunt!”””
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Oh,”” Miao Ying asked,””do you have a photo? | want to see how Zhang Fengyi looks like ...
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“””No problem,”” cui Lizhu said.””I’ll ask brother Tao to send the photos to your mobile phone!”””

“Then, cui Lizhu quickly left.”
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“"”police officer, do you have any more questions?”” Mr. Zhang asked,””when can our Shixiong go out?
I’'m afraid that if he stays too long, he’ll be gossiped about when he gets back to the office!”””

Whoosh ...
Miao Ying’s phone suddenly rang. Ran Tao had sent her a picture.

“When he opened it, he saw a beautiful woman in the photo. It was Zhang Shixiong’s deceased aunt,
Zhang Fengyi!”

“In order to confirm, Miao Ying showed the photo to the two elders for identification. The two elders
quickly nodded after seeing it.”
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“""This was taken when she was in University,
her most beautiful time!”””

Mr. Zhang said proudly.””Yunzhou University. That was

Illllloh “.”Illl
“’"0h,”” Miao Ying replied, then immediately tapped on the phone screen to look at the photos.”

“The photos that followed were also photos of Zhang Fengyi from different periods of time. Some were
personal, some were with her family, classmates, and even colleagues ...”

“Miao Ying stared at the photos, trying to see if there was a foreigner in them.”

“However, as he searched, he did not find any foreigners. Instead, he found the photos that Fengyi had
taken in the old house on Chenggong Road!”

“In the photo, Zhang Fengyi was smiling very brightly. She was wearing a long dress with a very
European and American style. She was also holding a violin in her hand. Under the sunlight, her long hair
fluttered, and she was as beautiful as a fairy ...”



“Miao Ying swiped her finger and zoomed in on the photo, but a thought flashed through her mind.
Who took this photo of her?”
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“7It’s me, it’s me ...”” Unexpectedly, after Mr. Zhang saw it, he took the initiative to wave his hand and
say,”” took this photo for her. At that time, she had just been hired by the company and was going to
attend a ball. She was very happy ...”””
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“""Yes, | was there too,
performance ...”””

mother Zhang agreed.””She borrowed the violin from our unit for her

“’"0h ...”” Miao Ying sighed in relief.”

“However, after she finished panting, her gaze once again fell on the building behind Zhang Fengyi.”
The two-story building in the photo was basically the same as the one she saw yesterday ...

Hmm ...

“Suddenly, Miao Ying's eyes lit up, and she asked another earth-shattering question,”

“""Excuse me, is there a bathtub in This Old House?”””

Chapter 2612: Gun-picking battle

“l didn’t expect this, | didn’t expect this ... ”

“Standing outside Sato’s house, Zhao Yu wondered gloomily if the king of special agents, old man Li, had
regressed again. ”

“They had talked nicely before, but why did he disappear at the critical moment? Moreover, it seemed
that he had become a burden to her!”

“At this time, if he flew to the opposite building invisibly and caught the sniper, would all the puzzles be
solved?”

“’"Hey, hey ...”” Thinking of this, he used the communication device to call again, but there was still no
response from the device. ”

“The signal had been blocked. Zhao Yu took a look at the invisible detector in his brain. The detector was
good at everything, but it could only detect dangerous items, and could not find the location of the
signal jamming device! ”

“If Lee Bencheng did not die, then he must be within the shield’s range. Hmm ... ”
F * ck!

“"E * ck!”” Zhao Yu cursed angrily. He finally thought of another way. Even if the communication device
didn’t work, he still had a mobile phone. ”

Why not use his phone to call li Bencheng?



“If he couldn’t get through to his phone, then wasn’t that enough to prove that Lee Bencheng was still in
the blocked range? ”

“If the call went through and Lee Bencheng did not pick up, it meant that he was already dead!”
“That way, he wouldn’t have to waste any more time! ”

“After making up his mind, Zhao Yu quickly took out his phone. ”

“However, the moment he took out his phone, the elevator outside the hall suddenly dinged! ”

F* ck!

Someone’s here!

Zhao Yu couldn’t care less. He quickly raised his gun and aimed at the elevator.

“At the same time, he spent 3000 points to extend the invisible bullet proof suit he was wearing ... ”
Ding dong!

The elevator door opened again!

“In Zhao Yu’s opinion, when the elevator door opened, the person inside was most likely none other
than Lee Bencheng! He must have taken the elevator to save her ... ”

“Or, it was an assassin like the Man in Black who came to kill him. ”

“However, another accident happened. When the elevator door opened, a woman with a curly beard
appeared!”

“This woman was pretty and had an outstanding figure. She was wearing an evening dress and was full
of jewelry, like a rich lady!”

“However, her evening dress was stained with blood, her long hair was disheveled, her face was injured,
and there were obvious bruises on her snow-white arms ... ”

“The most interesting thing was that the woman was barefooted, and she was holding a silver mini
pistol in her hand!”

“When he saw the woman, Zhao Yu was stunned. ”

“After the woman saw Zhao Yu, she cursed gloomily. ”

“Then, the woman raised her gun and aimed at Zhao Yu without hesitation. She was about to shoot! ”
Bang! Bang!

“In the end, a bullet came from the other side. Blood burst out of the woman’s shoulder, and she fell
into the elevator. ”

IIIIIIAh .“IIII ”

The woman screamed in pain and the gun fell to the ground.



“Zhao Yu turned his head and saw a person rushing in from the fire door of the stairwell. It was old Li,
who he had been worried about! ”

“He saw Lee Bencheng aiming his gun at the woman, panting heavily. ”

“It was obvious that Lee Bencheng had come up from the corridor, and he must have used up a lot of
energy.”

Oh ...

“Zhao Yu realized that the woman was definitely an enemy, but he didn’t know which side she was on.
Was it the successor’s people or the Yaksha’s killers? ”

“However, accidents happened one after another. Just as Lee Bencheng was about to go forward to
check, a huge object suddenly appeared behind him!”

“Then, Zhao Yu was surprised to see that Lee Bencheng was pounced on by the huge creature and
crashed into the living room!”

Holy shit!

“Zhao Yu saw that the person who had pushed down Lee Bencheng was a bear-like Caucasian man. The
man had a strong back and a bear-like waist, and his muscles were very strong. Although he was wearing
a suit pants and a white shirt, the shirt was already torn, and his fierce and strong muscles could be
seen!”

“After the bear-like man pounced on Lee Bencheng, he immediately raised his fist and smashed it on Lee
Bencheng’s head. ”

“This person’s strength was extremely explosive, and every punch was like an oil hammer pouring into
the head, making a Dong Dong sound. Li Bencheng held his head with both hands, barely resisting. ”

“Seeing this, Zhao Yu couldn’t stay idle. He quickly raised his gun and aimed it at the bear-like man’s
head.”

“However, Zhao Yu wasn’t a cold-blooded killer, so he felt that it was inappropriate to just shoot him
dead on the spot.”

“Hence, he aimed at the man’s body, intending to shoot him in the back. ”
“Just as he was hesitating, a metal object flew over and hit Zhao Yu’s pistol! ”

No way?

“Zhao Yu was shocked. He then realized that although the woman in the elevator had been shot, she
had not lost her ability to fight back. At the critical moment, she had thrown out a metal chain, which
had knocked out his gun!”

“What was even more amazing was that after the metal chain flew out, it actually returned to the
woman’s hand as if it were possessed by demons and gods. ”

Aiya?



Could this be the legendary Nebula chain?

“Zhao Yu was surprised, but when he saw the gun that had fallen in the lobby of the Sato’s house, he
quickly bent down to pick it up.”

Ding! Ding!

“There was another sound of metal breaking through the air, and the metal chain suddenly wrapped
around Zhao Yu’s ankle! ”

“Then, the woman pulled Zhao Yu in, and he fell to the ground, getting further and further away from
the pistol. ”

”""Hmph ".”II ”
The woman snorted. She pulled the chain with one hand and picked up her silver pistol with the other.

“However, she was shot in the shoulder. When she raised her hand, the wound tore in pain. It was so
painful that she screamed and her movements slowed down by half a beat. ”

Zhao Yu wasn’t someone to be trifled with. He immediately kicked his ankle hard. His ankle moved the
metal chain and dragged the woman out of the elevator!

“""Eh? Hey, hey, hey?”” The woman exclaimed and quickly steadied herself, then started to fight with
Zhao Yu.”

“On the other side, the bear-like man was still beating up Lee Bencheng. After all, Lee Bencheng was the
king of agents. It seemed that he had no power to fight back, but he still used his superb fighting skills to
find the weakness under the other party’s body, and his elbow hit the other party’s chin! ”

IlllllWaya!”ll n”n
“The bear-like man cried out in pain, then grabbed Lee Bencheng’s collar and rolled on the ground ... ”
“At this time, no one could care about anyone else! ”

“As Zhao Yu was playing tug-of-war with the female killer, he turned around and crawled towards his
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gun.

“At the same time, the female killer did almost the same thing. She climbed to the opposite elevator
room, trying to pick up her gun ...”

Ding dong ...

“The elevator door rang. It was closed, but the sensitive elevator felt that there was a foreign object at
the door, so it could only open again ... ”

IIIIIIAh ".IIII ”

IIIIIIAh .“IIII ”

“Both sides were trying their best, but Zhao Yu was a man, after all, so he obviously had the advantage
in terms of strength. ”



“However, the female killer was also a veteran. When she saw that she was no match for Zhao Yu in the
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tug-of-war, she simply flicked her wrist, and the metal chain bounced off Zhao Yu’s feet
‘F*ck..
“Zhao Yu, who was trying his best, suddenly felt his ankle loosen, and he rolled out. ”

“The female killer was well prepared. She controlled her body well and didn’t rush out due to inertia.
However, when she retracted her chain and was about to go to the elevator to pick up the gun again!”

“The elevator doors closed with a ding, shutting her outside ... ”

“Even though the female killer quickly jumped up from the ground and jabbed the elevator button, the
elevator did not open again. Instead, it went down ...”

“’"Hahaha ...”” Zhao Yu laughed proudly, then turned to pick up the gun again. ”

“However, an embarrassing scene happened. The anti-theft door of the Sato’s house had an automatic
sensor function. For some reason, it was locked! ”

He locked the gun in the room ...

“Seeing this scene, the female assassin, who was extremely serious and murderous, could not help but
laugh ...”

Chapter 2613: sensational

“"Yes ... Um ...”” After Zhang Shixiong’s father answered eagerly, he seemed to realize that something
was wrong. He suddenly stammered and could not continue.”

Miao Ying’s question also shocked cui Lizhu and the others. No one had expected Miao Ying to ask such
a strange question.

“Such a way of asking, such a tone, all made this already unusual case even more strange and
unpredictable.”
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“However, with Mr. Zhang’s “”"yes””, everyone once again fell into a state of shock.”

“"”|s there really a bathtub?”” Miao Ying asked,””is he in the bathroom on the second floor?”””

“’"How ... How did you know?”” Zhang ClI’s father was surprised.”

nn

“"”0Of course,”” Miao Ying thought.””In the whole building, only the second floor has a bathroom.
Where else could the bathtub be?”””
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“""Yes,”” at this time, mother Zhang said,””there was indeed a bathtub in the bathroom on the second
floor of the old house. After Fengyi passed away, we renovated the house later, but the bathtub was in
the way, so we tore it down!”””



“"Yes, yes ...”” Mr. Zhang said.”” At that time, our original plan was for Shixiong to get married in the
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new house, and we would move to the old house

“""The bathroom is so small. If we want to take a bath, we have to stand in the bathtub. We’re both old
and felt that it was not practical, so we dismantled it ...”””
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Sister Miao, sister Miao ...”” At this time, cui Lizhu couldn’t help but ask in a low voice,””what do you

mean by this? That bathtub ... Was it a sign?”
“””0Or do you think his aunt ...”””

“Hearing this, Miao Ying made a gesture to keep quiet and said to Zhang Shixiong’s parents, “’Don’t
worry, we'll definitely find out the truth!”

nnn

“’”Next, my colleague will ask you some more questions. | hope you can cooperate ...
“”0h ..."”” The two elders immediately nodded in agreement, but their faces were still full of worry.”
“Miao Ying had been asking questions for a long time, so they naturally had some clues.”
Miao Ying consoled her a little more before leaving the interrogation room with cui Lizhu.

“After they came out, Ran Tao, Captain Shao, and the others immediately surrounded them. Ran Tao
asked impatiently,””””Sister Miao, are you suspecting that the problem is with Zhang Shixiong’s
aunt?””"
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“’"Team leader Miao,”” Captain Shao took the initiative to ask,””I’ll send someone to investigate the
company where Peter worked at that time to see if Peter and Zhang Shixiong’s aunt have any
contact!”””

“””Aiyal”” Cui Lizhu said excitedly,””Peter’s death was so strange that year. Could it be that there was
really a hidden story in that case? could Zhang Shixiong’s aunt be Peter’s accomplice?”” she asked.”

“’”But ...”” Ran Tao found a problem.””Why does sister Miao keep mentioning the bathtub in the old
house?”” What was the meaning of this? Could it be that you think there’s a problem with Zhang
Fengyi’s bathtub?”"”

“’"You guys ... Calm down ...”” Miao Ying made a calm gesture, then frowned and said,””| suspect that
this is not the only thing. The red bathtub case is likely to be more serious than we thought!”””

“’"\What do you mean? “”I think ... | think | understand a little ...”” Perhaps it was because she
understood a little that cui Lizhu’s expression became ambiguous, and even her lips started to tremble.”

’

“’”0Oh my God, no way?”” Ran Tao widened his eyes and grabbed his hair out of habit.”

“"\What ... What do you mean?”” Captain Shao didn’t seem to understand. He asked curiously,””is it
certain that Zhang Shixiong is the murderer of Zhang Qile? Or should | ...”””

“’"Team leader Shao!”” Miao Ying turned on her phone and took out the red bathtub painting that
Zhang Qile had drawn, then said to team leader Shao!””Hurry up, go and get the files of the young
women who went missing between the 1982 red bathtub case and 1994, and then compare them with
the deceased in this painting!”””



ll””Ah?"””

“Suddenly, Captain Shao understood Miao Ying’s meaning. His body trembled and he almost fell to the
ground!”

“””You ... You mean ...”” Captain Shao’s face was pale as he said,””the red bathtub case ... Did not end
because of Peter’s arrest, but ... It still continues!!?”” This ... This ... This is too shocking, right?"”"”

“””Captain Shao, the main storyline is getting clearer and clearer ...”” Cui Lizhu said.””Back then, Zhang
Shixiong’s aunt, Zhang Fengyi, was most likely Peter’s accomplice. They committed the red bathtub case
together!”

“""Zhang Fengyi has contracted a terminal illness. There are traces of sacrificial rituals in the red bathtub
case, and many sacrificial items that originated from Africa were found in Peter’s house. This shows that
the reason why Peter wanted to kill was to use those evil rituals to extend Zhang Fengyi’s life!!”””

“"Ah? “’This ... This ...”” The more Captain Shao listened, the more shocked he was.”

“’”Then, Peter was arrested!”” Miao Ying took over from cui Lizhu and said,””because he loved Zhang
Fengyi, Peter would rather die than reveal Zhang Fengyi ...”””

“""But, although Peter is dead, the life-extending ceremony is still going on. Zhang Fengyi is still looking
for her target, and she will continue to kill in the red bathtub, until the end of her life!”””
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“’"This ...”” Captain Shao swallowed his saliva and was already speechless,””this is too ...

“" After Zhang Fengyi died, she probably left her story behind,”” cui Lizhu said.””She might even have
taken photos of the deceased!”
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“""Zhang Shixiong moved into his aunt’s house, so he might have seen these things,”” cui Lizhu

said.””So, Zhang Shixiong probably already knows the truth!”

“""However, for the sake of his family’s reputation, he didn’t reveal this secret. It wasn’t until the
appearance of Zhang Qile that this balance was disrupted ...”””

“’"The following matters should be much simpler, right?”” At this time, Ran Tao also came in and
interrupted,””Zhang Qile saw a photo of the red bathtub in Zhang Shixiong’s house. He felt that the
photo was very artistic, so he stole the photo and secretly drew the red bathtub according to the
photo!””"

“""But,”” cui Lizhu continued,””Zhang Qile didn’t know where the photo came from, so he didn’t think
too much about it. So, for the next seven years, they lived their own lives ...”

“’”Until the night Zhang Qile left Bao Yicheng’s house in a fit of anger!”” Cui Lizhu said,””Zhang Shixiong
was driving the ambulance when he saw Zhang Qile on the side of the road, so he gave her a ride!”

“’"In the car, their old feelings were rekindled, so Zhang Shixiong brought her to his house and spent the
night with her. However, Zhang Qile’s pride acted up again and she said something to provoke Zhang
Shixiong, which aroused Zhang Shixiong’s killing intent. That’s why he committed the latest case. In this
case, the whole case is clear, right?”””



“””No!”” Miao Ying was the first to raise a point.””The hospital’s surveillance clearly showed that when
Zhang Shixiong drove away, he was alone in the car. If Zhang Qile was there, she must have been hidden
in the trunk ...”

“""So, it's very likely that Zhang Shixiong had already taken action in the ambulance!”””
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“””But isn’t there another question?”” Captain Shao said doubtfully,””if all of this is a coincidence, how
could Zhang Shixiong have the key to Chenyang residence?”

“’"\Why is he so well-prepared?”””

“After Captain Shao asked this question, everyone quieted down. They were all thinking, what would the
situation be?”

“””QOkay then,”” Captain Shao pointed to Miao Ying’s mobile phone and said,””l’ll check first to see if the
woman in the painting is the missing woman!”” This ... This is a huge matter!”””

””I .

“””No, wait, wait!”” Suddenly, Miao Ying thought of something and said excitedly, . How could | have

forgotten something important!”
“’”Zhang Fengyi has a terminal illness, and it’s not very convenient for her to move around!”””

“” Ah?”” Cui Lizhu was stunned.””What does that mean?”” Could it be that Zhang Fengyi had found an
accomplice? Zhang Shixiong? But, when Zhang Fengyi passed away, Zhang Shixiong was only one year
Old. ounn

“’”No!”” Miao Ying said,””| didn’t mean that! | mean, if Zhang Fengyi was also the red bathtub killer,
then where’s the corpse after killing her?”””

Chapter 2614: Is it difficult to leave one alive?

Thump!

“Lee Bencheng flew into the air, his entire body was stuck to the wall, and then he fell heavily to the
ground.”

Wayal

“In the next second, the bear-like man waved his arms and let out a bear-like roar. Then, he kicked Lee
Bencheng ... ”

“’"0h ..."”” Lee Bencheng cried out in pain as he was sent flying like a ball by the other party, once again
hitting the wall. ”

“There was a mural on the wall, and it fell to the ground in an instant, the frame falling off. ”

“Although Lee Bencheng was being beaten up, he did not lose his ability to resist. He reached out and
grabbed the photo frame and smashed it on the big guy’s ankle! ”



“However, although the frame was made of metal, it fell apart when it hit the leg that was like a stone
pillar, while the other party was unscathed ... ”

Waa ...

“The big guy roared again, reached out and grabbed Lee Bencheng’s collar, and threw him out like a
discus. ”

“This time, Lee Bencheng’s head hit the anti-theft door. He could not avoid it, so he had to use his arm
to protect his head. He hit the anti-theft door with a thud, then bounced back and fell to the ground,
looking very embarrassed ... ”

“Zhao Yu’s neck was already wrapped in a metal chain. The metal chain used by the female assassin was
very similar to the amerolan’s chain, but longer!”

“Luckily, Zhao Yu’s reaction was fast enough. Just as his neck was about to be caught, he touched his ear
with his left hand, and his arm was also caught!”

“This way, even if the female assassin tightened the chains, Zhao Yu would not be out of breath. ”
Zhao Yu struggled with all his might and ran towards the elevator like a bull.

“As the female Assassin’s shoulder was injured, she couldn’t use any strength in her left hand. Under
Zhao Yu's strong pull, she could only let him drag her over. ”

“However, the female assassin was very good at using the chains. When she saw that the chains did not
completely wrap around Zhao Yu’s neck, she shook her wrist and removed the chains! ”

F* ck!

“Zhao Yu felt his neck relax, and his head hit the elevator door! ”

Thump!

“The elevator door made a loud noise, and even the entire floor trembled three times. ”

Aiya ...

“After the impact, Zhao Yu held his head and cried out in pain, scratching his head. ”

This ...

“The female assassin was dumbfounded, thinking that Zhao Yu had practiced the iron head technique! ”

“However, this was obviously not the time to like it. The female assassin adjusted the chain with one
hand and once again wrapped it around Zhao Yu's neck. ”

“Zhao Yu had already suffered once, so he obviously didn’t want to suffer a second time. He quickly
lowered his head and rolled away. As he dodged the chains, he also came in front of the female
assassin!”

“Zhao Yu used his best technique, rolled his legs, and then suddenly jumped out. He hugged the female
Assassin’s thigh and did a bull’s charge ... ”



IIHHAh |77 »

Zhao Yu roared and pushed the female assassin against the wall. He wanted to push her back against the
wall and knock her out first!

“However, he had overlooked her long legs. The female Assassin’s right leg was pushed back, and it was
against the wall, which reduced Zhao Yu’s impact! ”

Waa ...

“Zhao Yu pushed her forward again, but the woman’s legs were not weak, and she managed to hold on.

”

Swoosh ...

“After regaining her balance, the woman once again used one of her arms to shake the rope, trying to
wrap it around Zhao Yu’s neck! ”

“This rope was unusually sharp. Once it was wrapped around the neck, there was a possibility that it
could even cut the head off. Zhao Yu heard the sound of the rope shaking, so he had no choice but to let
go of the man’s thigh!”

“In the end, just as he let go, he heard the wind whistling in his ears. Before he could react, he was hit by
the big guy!”

* Whoosh ... *

Zhao Yu flew into the air and crashed into the easel in the electric elevator Hall. The few vases of flowers
on the easel suddenly shattered into pieces. Zhao Yu was also hit so hard that he saw stars and felt like
his body was falling apart!

‘Holy sh * t ...
Damn it!

“This time, Zhao Yu was completely pissed off. If | don’t show my power, do you really think I'm a
Garfield?”

“He pushed away the broken flower vase and flowers, stood up from the ground, clenched his fists, and
rushed toward the big guy!”

“Logically speaking, with his bear-like body and the fact that he was a well-trained agent, Zhao Yu would
have to use an energy booster first. ”

“However, Zhao Yu's eyes were red, and he didn’t care about his props anymore. He rushed over and
wanted to fight with the other party!”

“However, something unexpected happened. When Zhao Yu raised his fist to attack the big man, he
realized that the big man had already covered his neck and was staggering! ”

“When he took a closer look, he saw that there was a half-frame on the big guy’s neck!”

IIIIIISaIi! NO!”” n



“At this moment, the female assassin exclaimed and wanted to check on the big guy’s injuries. However,
Lee Bencheng appeared out of nowhere and with a wave of his arm, the other half of the photo frame
was thrown at her!”

Ah ...

The female assassin was shocked and quickly threw the chain. The chain made a sound and wrapped
around the photo frame in li Bencheng’s hand.

Whoosh ...

“However, the chain was mobile, and as it descended slightly, the photo frame in Lee Bencheng’s hand
stabbed into the female Assassin’s shoulder! ”

Ah ...

“The female Assassin’s shoulder had already been shot. When the photo frame pierced the assassin, she
was in excruciating pain and screamed in pain ... ”

Shua shua shua ...

“At that moment, the big guy had completely lost his will to resist. He took a few steps back and ran
towards Zhao Yu again.”

“Zhao Yu dodged, and the big man hit the elevator door with a bang, then fell to the ground and started
twitching. ”

Tsk tsk ...

“Zhao Yu was depressed. His eyes were bloodshot, and he was just about to go all out! He didn’t expect
it to end so quickly ... ”

He hurriedly came in front of the big guy to check and found that the big guy’s neck was bleeding
profusely. He looked like he was about to die.

“In order to keep him alive, Zhao Yu looked at it for two seconds, then quickly clicked on the often used
device bar and took out the invisible hemostatic agent, wanting to save him. ”

“’"It's no use!”” Who knew that Lee Bencheng, who was behind him, said,””he can’t be saved!”” ”

“Sure enough, when Zhao Yu used the invisible hemostatic agent, the system reminded him that the
device was ineffective, and that the target was dead. ”

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu grumbled,””can’t you just leave him alive?”” ”
Ah ..

“As he grumbled, Lee Bencheng lowered the photo frame and stabbed it deeply into the female
Assassin’s shoulder. The female assassin trembled in pain, but her other hand was still holding on to the
chain to resist ... ”

“Li Bencheng’s face flashed with a trace of gloominess, and he immediately kicked the female Assassin’s
lower abdomen!”



Ah ...

“The female assassin was sent flying and sprawled on the ground, spitting out blood. The chains in her
hands also flew out ... ”

Cough cough ... Cough cough ...

“However, Lee Bencheng also knelt on one knee and coughed with difficulty because of the heavy
blows. ”

“"”Leave ... Leave this one ...”” Lee Bencheng pointed at the female assassin and reminded,””be careful,
she might have something else on her!”””

“In the end, just like a prophecy coming true, the moment Lee Bencheng finished speaking, it came true
in the next second!”

“The female assassin, who was still vomiting blood, suddenly lifted her evening dress. An electronic
object was tied to her thigh ... ”

nn

“’’Hmph ...”” The woman roared angrily and said in English,””go to hell together!”” ”

“After she finished speaking, she smacked the electronic object hard and closed her eyes, waiting for her
death ...”

“However, One second, two seconds, three seconds ... She waited for a few seconds, but the fire that
she had expected did not happen. ”

“When she opened her eyes out of curiosity, she saw that Zhao Yu had already come forward and tied
her hands with her own rope.”

nnon

“Zhao Yu was still mumbling,””hehe, | finally caught a living one ...

Chapter 2615: cold case continues

“Yunzhou, 151 Chenggong Road, old house. ”

“The sun was setting, and the setting sun cast a golden glow on the roof of the old house. ”

Thump ...

Thump ...

A knocking sound came from inside the house. The police officer was hitting the floor with a hammer!

nn

“Outside the house, cui Lizhu reported to Miao Ying,””sister Miao, because we have new clues, Zhang
Shixiong’s detention application has been approved. We can keep him in custody for another 24

nnn

hours.

“’"This time, | don’t need to keep an eye on them!”””



“Mm ...”"” Miao Ying replied softly, but her eyes fell on the item in her hand, as if she was looking at
something seriously. ”

“She was holding an old photo album in her hand, and there were many photos of Zhang Fengyi in the
album.”

“Miao Ying flipped through the photos one by one, trying to find something from them. ”

unn nn

Sister Miao ... I'm really nervous,”” cui Lizhu said nervously.””If ... If ... Um ... If the red bathtub case
isn’t over yet, then wouldn’t this case be one of the five unsolved cases?”” ”

“"”In addition to the ghost king case, the video case, and the other cases we solved in Kunyang, we can
make up the top ten unsolved cases, right?”””

nn

“At this time, Captain Shao rushed over and reported,””team leader Miao, we pulled out the file and
checked it again. So far, we have not found any connection between Zhang Shixiong’s aunt and that
Peter!”””

nn n

“""But, we’ll look for the people involved that year and ask them in detail ...

“’”0h ...”” Miao Ying nodded, then asked,””about that real estate company, is there any news?”” ”

nn

“’”It closed down as early as the end of the 1990s,”” Captain Shao said.””l found out that Peter was not
an employee of the company at that time, but a high-tech designer hired by the company. He was not
restricted by the company, so he could only be regarded as a partner! ”

“’"But Zhang Fengyi is different,”” Captain Shao said.””Zhang Fengyi was first an accountant, then she
was transferred to the Secretary Department. She is a very capable woman!”””

nn nn

“*"If it's the Secretary Department,
it?llll ”

Miao Ying said,””there should be a direct leader? Can you still find

“""\We've checked,”” Captain Shao said.””The company’s leader is either abroad or has passed away. We
can only look for Zhang Fengyi’s colleagues to find out more about the situation ... ”

“’"However, as far as we know, Zhang Fengyi has a high chance of knowing Peter. Secretaries usually
attend high-level meetings with leaders, in which Peter should attend. Therefore, they should have met
each other..”””

“””| heard from Zhang Shixiong’s father that Zhang Fengyi is a college student, so she should have no
problem with English?”” Cui Lizhu guessed,””he should be able to communicate with Peter easily,
right?”” 4

“””No,”” Captain Shao said,””Peter is an expert in China. He has worked in Yunzhou and Xiangjiang for
many years, so he can speak Chinese fluently!”””

“’”0h ...”” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then asked,””then ... About Peter’s death, is there any
explanation?”””

“’”0h, I've also checked this. | asked the old criminal investigator,”” Captain Shao said.””Peter should
have a very serious heart disease! ”



“""Because, when he died, he had obvious symptoms such as cyanosis and muscle cramps, which were
all signs of sudden death from a heart attack!”” ”

“”0Oh?”” Miao Ying continued to ask,””l didn’t see Peter’s autopsy report. Didn’t you do an autopsy on
him?llﬂ ”

“""Yes,”” Captain Shao said.””Peter was a foreigner, after all, so his beliefs and habits were different. At
that time, under the strong request of his family, we did not do an autopsy on him!”

“’"0Of course, the police had already determined that Peter was the murderer, and there were no similar
cases after that, so they didn’t pursue it too much ...”

“" Actually, his death was actually a pretty good result at the time, because the case involved diplomatic
issues. If the trial had continued, who knew what the final result would have been!”” ”

“’"Yeah?”” Cui Lizhu asked,””he killed four people. Does that mean he’s not going to be sentenced to
death?”””

“’"It's hard to say,”” Captain Shao said.””But, it is said that the British side specially appointed a team of
lawyers for Peter at that time, and they were even brewing a psychological examination!”” ”

“’"No way ...”” Cui Lizhu pouted.””No matter what, he’s a murderer!”” “”But ...”” She pointed to the old
house and said,””everything is still unknown. What if Peter was wronged?”” ”

nn nn

“""Team leader Miao,
woman in Zhang Qile’s painting ...

Captain Shao said,

nnn

we have followed your instructions and compared the

“’”But, as you can see, the oil painting is only so big, and the appearance of the woman in the painting is
not very detailed, so I’'m afraid it will be difficult to compare!”” He added. ”

nn

“’”It doesn’t matter,”” Miao Ying said.””But by using the process of elimination, we should first count
the suspicious missing people, and then slowly narrow down the scope according to the conditions ... ”

nn nn

“’”| have a feeling,”” Miao Ying said,””that if Zhang Fengyi was the real murderer, then after Peter’s
death, the victims she looked for might be people she knew, or people who knew her!”

nn n

“””That’s the only way ... To make it easier ...

nn

“""Yes,”” Captain Shao nodded in agreement,””we also found out that Zhang Fengyi did not have a car,
and her physical condition was not good at that time, so it was difficult for her to commit a crime
outside and then transport a living person back to the house ... ”

“" Alright, don’t worry. We'll do our best to investigate ..."”"” ”
“After that, Captain Shao pushed him aside. ”
“At that time, Ran Tao came out of the house. ”

“""Brother Tao, how is it?”” “”Any leads?”” cui Lizhu asked excitedly. ”

“’"\We're still digging, so we can’t see anything for now, but ...”” Ran Tao said.””The detector has a very
big reaction, so there should be something down there ..."”” ”



“"”Sister Miao,”” he asked Miao Ying,””Zhang Shixiong’s parents are still at the police station. Should we
ask them if this house had a basement or something?”” ”

“”0h ..."”” Miao Ying said.””Sis Wu is at the police station. You can ask her to ask!”” ”

unn

Oh.”” Ran Tao nodded and immediately picked up his phone.”

“""Red bathtub, red bathtub ...”” Cui Lizhu frowned and muttered,””why is this happening?”” Whether it
was Peter or Zhang Fengyi, they were all high-level intellectuals! ”

“’"\What are they doing? why are they using such a strange method to kill?”” Cui Lizhu shook her head
and said,””sister Miao, don’t you think that it’s a bit of a joke to say that you killed someone to extend
your life? ”

“””Don’t you think we should also investigate the four victims killed by Peter to see if they have any
relationship with Zhang Fengyi? ”

nn

“*” And, if all of our inferences are correct,”” cui Lizhu said with great curiosity,””what did Zhang

Shixiong see?”

“””He also left traces of white candles and burning charcoal at the crime scene. Why did he do that?”” ”

nn

“7”0h ... Oh, oh, oh ...”” At this time, Ran Tao Ran over with his phone and reported,
Miao, | was right. There is really a basement in this house!”” ”

sister Miao, sister

“’”Zhang Shixiong’s father said that it wasn’t really a basement because the house was used by servants
of a rich family, so they dug a cellar under the stairs to store things! ”

“” After that, Zhang Fengyi said that there was a foul smell coming from the cellar, so she had someone
seal itup..”””

nn

“""Below the stairs, below the stairs!”” Cui Lizhu urged him impatiently,””then don’t just stand there,

hurry up and start digging ...”” ”

Chapter 2616: game continues

aunn Be Ca reful !IIIIII

“Lee Bencheng saw the female assassin open her mouth and bite down hard, so he quickly reminded
Zhao Yu.”

“Of course, Zhao Yu had been paying attention. He had been in contact with terrorists for a long time, so
he knew that terrorists had the habit of committing suicide by biting poison.”

“So, when he saw the female Assassin’s mouth speak, he immediately reached out and pinched her
chin.”

”””Wu_”WuWu "‘IIIIII



The female assassin couldn’t bite down and started to wail.
“Zhao Yu reached his hand in, trying to pull out the poison hidden in her teeth.”

“However, Zhao Yu was completely unfamiliar with this operation. After fiddling with it for a long time,
he still couldn’t find anything.”

aunn nnn
Wuuu ...

“The woman’s bite force couldn’t be underestimated. In a moment of desperation, she bit down and bit
Zhao Yu’s hand.”

“""\Naal”"”

“Zhao Yu was screaming in pain, as if he had been electrocuted.”

“Seeing this, not only did Lee Bencheng not come over to help, but he also laughed awkwardly.”
Ding dong!

“At this moment, the elevator made a sound, and when the elevator door opened, four security guards
emerged.”

“There was no doubt that the Sato family had caused such a big commotion, there was no reason for the
security guards below to not know.”

IIIIIIAh?IIIIH

1”7

“Seeing the tragic scene in the elevator lobby, the security guards were frightened at the first second

nnn

“’"\Wayaya ...

“Taking advantage of this time, the female assassin, who had lost all hope, bit Zhao Yu again. It was so
painful that Zhao Yu let out another eunuch-like scream.”

lllllloh Oh Oh .“IIIIII

The security guards were shocked again. They quickly took out their sticks and made phone calls ...

wunn

Old Li, you can’t just watch the show, can you?”” “’Hurry up!”” Zhao Yu was anxious.””My hand is

I nnn

almost chewed off

“Seeing this, Lee Bencheng smiled faintly again, then came behind the female assassin and struck out a
palm, causing the female assassin to faint ...”

“””What ... What's going on? What happened?”” The security guard asked excitedly.”

nn

someone is trying to assassinate Mr. Sato. If |

nnn

“’"Didn’t | already tell you?”” Zhao Yu said fearlessly,
hadn’t arrived in time, Mr. Sato wouldn’t have been able to survive.

nn

“’"Mr ... Mr. Sato ...”” The security guard asked hurriedly,””where is he?”””

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu then remembered that Mr. Sato was no longer there, so he pointed at the security
door and said,””he’s inside!”” You guys have to open the door first ... Go and save her ...”””



“Then, Zhao Yu carried the female assassin and walked towards the elevator.””l have to bring her back
to the police station for interrogation! Hurry up and save Mr. Sato!”””

“At this time, Lee Bencheng didn’t know what was going on in the house. He wanted to ask, but seeing
that there were security guards present, he held back.”

“”How did this happen?”” The security guards were frightened, and quickly followed Zhao Yu’s
instructions.”

“Zhao Yu gave Lee Bencheng a look, and the two of them dragged the female assassin towards the
elevator.”

“However, at that moment, the last security guard realized that something was wrong and quickly
stopped Zhao Yu and the others. He said,””””Police officer, this won’t do! We ... We haven’t confirmed
your identities yet!”

“””You can’t just leave like that after such a big thing has happened, right?”””

“’"Yup!”” Hearing this, the other security guards also came back to their senses and looked at Zhao Yu
and the others.”

Kachaa!

“At the same time, the security guard at the front had opened the anti-theft door of the Sato’s house. It
was unknown if the door was not completely locked or what happened, but the door was open!”

“When the security guard looked into the house again, he was so scared that his hair stood on end. He
quickly pointed at Zhao Yu and Li Bencheng and exclaimed,””””Quick, catch them!”””

“After he said that, the atmosphere suddenly became tense. The two security guards who were closest
to them immediately stopped Zhao Yu and the others. One of them even took out a silver pistol!”

This pistol was clearly the one that the female assassin had dropped in the elevator. It seemed that the
security guards had found it.

“However, security guards were Just Security guards. In front of a super agent like Lee Bencheng, they
were naturally vulnerable.”

“The security guard who was holding the pistol didn’t even see what happened and found that the pistol
was gone. When he took a closer look, he found that the pistol was already in the hands of Lee
Bencheng.”

“"0h oh oh ...”””

“The security guards exclaimed again, all of them raising their hands obediently.”
“Then, they just watched Zhao Yu and the others enter the electric elevator.”
Ding dong ...

“There was another crisp sound, and the elevator door closed.”

“Zhao Yu pressed the button for the first floor, and the elevator went down.”



Hu ...

“Zhao Yu took a deep breath and quickly asked Lee Bencheng,””””Where did you go just now? Didn’t

nn

“*”Ah Xi,”” Lee Bencheng was also indignant,””the signal was blocked, and | have been hiding in the
stairwell. Do you know how many enemies there are in the stairwell?”

“"”| killed my way up here!”””

“””0Oh? Oh ... Oh?”” “”0Oh,”” Zhao Yu said, then pointed at the female Assassin’s shoulder and
asked,””so, the gunshot wound on her shoulder was caused by you

122

nn

“”"Yes,”” Lee Bencheng said,””this woman should be a leader, but her abilities are too weak! | suspect
that they must be the Yaksha’s men ...”””

“"\Where’s that bear-like fatty?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””also, | clearly saw you getting beaten up just
now. How did you suddenly win?""”

nn

“””| have to admit the reality ...”” Lee Ben Cheng spat out a mouthful of blood and said,””a few months

in prison has slowed my reaction! If it was in the past, how could he be so passive?”

unn

Oh, Zhao Yu!”” It was only then that li Bencheng remembered the key question and hurriedly

’I)IIHH

asked,””what happened on your side? Hideka...Is Hidekazu really alright

nn

“""He’s dead!”” Zhao Yu said simply,””all the bodyguards in the room were not Sato’s men. Sato had
just explained the case to me when he was shot to death by them!”

“’”0h, by the way, there was a shooter in the building opposite,”” Zhao Yu said.””But the shooter didn’t
seem to want to kill me ...”

“"” Also, according to what I've heard, this group of assassins that you think are weak are indeed Yakshas

nnn

*Squeak ... *

“Just as Zhao Yu was explaining the situation to Lee Bencheng, both of them heard a squeaking sound.
Then, they found that the communication device in their ears had been restored.”

It was obvious that the signal jammer had only blocked some of the floors.

nn

“’"\What? A gunner?”” Lee Bencheng was shocked, and then he cursed angrily,
the successor ‘s!”

this gunman might be

nn

“’"The one who wants to kill you is the Yaksha, but the inheritor wants to save you ... Hmm ... Wait ...
Lee Bencheng thought of something and asked doubtfully,””since he wants to kill you, why did he wait
for you to finish talking to Sato? Why didn’t | just kill you?”"”

“""That’s what I’'m thinking about as well!”” Zhao Yu said,””| think they did it on purpose! The successor
wants to play a game with us ... He wants us to continue solving cases ...”””



nn

“”0h? “’That means ...”” Lee Bencheng said,
What did he say to you?""””

the information that Sato told you should be very useful?

“"Tell me ... Um ...”"”
“As soon as Zhao Yu opened his mouth, he was stopped by Lee Bencheng.”

“Then, Lee Bencheng took out his phone and said gloomily,””””The police officers came pretty
quickly!”””

”""What?”""

“Zhao Yu took a look and saw that Lee Bencheng’s mobile phone had already been connected to the
building’s surveillance. From the mobile phone, he could see that many local police officers had already
swarmed into the building’s lobby ...”

“””No way? So fast?”” “”Huh?”” Zhao Yu was puzzled.””Didn’t those security guards just call?”””

“’"Hmph,”” Lee Bencheng snorted,””it’s possible that it was the gunman who called the police. He
wanted to interfere with our operation so that he could escape successfully and not let us go to him

|77
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“”"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked the female assassin,””what should we do?”””

Chapter 2617: An unexpected photo

“On a summer night in 2013, Yunzhou city, Zhaoyang District, No. 153 Chenggong Road. ”

wunn

Qile, please, this ... This is a really good opportunity for me. Please ...”” At the entrance, a tall woman
in a red dress pleaded with Zhang Qile.””It wasn’t easy for me to invite him to my house. My happiness
for the rest of my life depends on tonight ...”” ”

“’"\We're good sisters.”” She bowed to Zhang Qile.””If we get together, I'll definitely repay you in the
future!”” I'll treat you to Haidilao, okay?”” ”

“"Tsk!”” Zhang Qile rolled his eyes.””I didn’t go home all night because of you. Do you think you can get
rid of me with a meal at Haidilao?”” It’s already so dark, aren’t you worried that something might
happen to my family? ”

“””Since your rich man is so rich, why don’t you go to a hotel? Why do you have to run me down?"””

“7” Aiya, don’t you know that this makes you look more like a girl-next-door? Alright, alright, I'm scared
of you!”” She quickly took out 500 yuan from her wallet and stuffed it into Zhang Qile’s hands.””Qile,
you have a boyfriend. Go find Ma Jia and have fun ...”””

The girl in red made a face at Zhang Qile and closed the door.
Whoosh ...

Zhang Qile blew out the bubble of gum in his mouth.



nn

“"Tsk1”” Zhang Qile rolled his eyes again and cursed angrily,
yuan? | think you’d better be careful of your little boyfriend! ”

you want to dismiss me with just 500

“"”He’s not even willing to spend money on the hotel. Maybe he’s a scumbag!”” She pointed at the Audi
Q7 at the door.””What kind of broken car is this? maybe it was rented!”” ”

“””You still want to marry into a rich family, but you’ll only be treated as a toy later on ... Tsk ...”” ”
“With that, she folded the 500 yuan and put it in her bag.”

“To be honest, Zhang Qile was angry not because the girl in red had chased him out of the house, but
because the girl in red had found a handsome and rich boyfriend. ”

“At this moment, when she thought of her physical education teacher, her boyfriend, who only knew
how to play basketball and run every day, the resentment in her heart grew even more serious. ”

“At first, she was ready to take out her mobile phone and ask Ma lJia for help, but she put down her
mobile phone after she got angry. ”

“Hmph, at this time, that guy might be drinking somewhere again? ”

“Whenever she thought of the cheap rental house in Ma Jia, which was full of the smell of smoke and
feet, she was disgusted. ”

Why don’t we go to a hotel for a room since we have 500 yuan?

“However, when she thought of Ma Jia reeking of alcohol and smoke, she frowned deeply ... ”
Didi ...

“At that moment, an electric bike came from afar and stopped in front of unit 151.”

The rider was a young man with delicate features and a handsome face.

“The young man took off his helmet. He first looked at Zhang Qile, then smiled politely before getting
out of the car to open the door ... ”

“’"You ...”"” Zhang Qile looked at the young man and had a bold idea.””Do you work in a hospital?”” ”

“’”0Oh?"”” Zhang Qile’s words obviously attracted the young man’s attention. He turned around and
asked,””how did you know?”” ”

“””0h ... | saw you wearing a white coat once, and ...”” Zhang Qile pointed at the young man and
said,””you had the smell of medicine on you. Oh no, it’s ... The smell of the hospital ...”” ”
“"”\Now, your nose is so sensitive!”” The young man showed a charming smile again. ”
IIIIIIA dOCtOI‘?”” 4

“’"No.”” The young man quickly shook his head.””How can there be a doctor as young as me? I'm just ...
Just a nurse ...”””

“’"0h ...”” Zhang Qile nodded slightly and blew another bubble. ”



The young man turned around shyly and continued to open the door.

nn;

“""En ...”” Zhang Qile said again,””is there anyone else at home?"””

nnn

“’”No, no more ...”” The young man turned around again and replied,””I’m alone ...

unn

Oh, you got off work pretty late,”” Zhang Qile said.””May | come to your house for a while?”” ”

“” Ah?”” The young man was stunned. He nodded and asked,””do ... Do you need any help? You ... You
live next door, right? Did you forget your key? | can take you to find the key, or ... Or find a locksmith?””

”

“’"Hehe ...”” Zhang Qile chewed on the gum and said,””l was chased out! If you don’t welcome me, then
forgetit...”””

“After saying that, Zhang Qile turned around to leave. ”

nn

“’”No, no... Of course ...”” The young man swallowed his saliva and replied naively,
welcome!”” Please come in, please come in ...”” ”

of course you're

“After saying that, the young man quickly opened the door and welcomed Zhang Qile in. ”

“After that, he pushed the electric bike into the house and closed the door ... ”

“Because the two-story building was not directly in the north or south, the morning sun could only shine
on a portrait on the wall! ”

“It was similar to the painting of the flying Apsaras in the Dunhuang murals, but the colors of the flying
Apsaras were too rich, giving off a depressing feeling. ”

“Because Zhang Qile was a painter, he naturally cared a lot about this painting. ”

“At this moment, Zhang Qile, who had just woken up on her soft bed, once again stared at the portrait in
a daze. She was thinking about whether she could try to draw one herself. ”

“At this moment, there were clanking sounds coming from downstairs. It sounded like someone was
cooking. ”

“’"En ...”"” Zhang Qile shouted downstairs,””don’t you have work today?”” ”

nn nn

“""Yes, wait for me,”” the young man’s happy voice came from downstairs.
breakfast!”” You should rest for a while!”” ”

I’'m making you

“””0h ... That’s great ...”” Zhang Qile stretched. She wanted to get her clothes, but as she bent down,
she saw a lot of books on the wall beside the bed. ”

“Most of them were art books, some of which looked a little old. ”

Zhang Qile was also very interested in such things. He immediately lifted his blanket and crawled to the
bookshelf without even putting on his clothes. He started to read seriously.



He didn’t expect that there would be some ancient books among the books. Zhang Qile didn’t think
much about it and picked up one to read.

“It was a very ancient book that looked like a Buddhist scripture. The strange thing was that there were
no words on the cover. Instead, there was a drawing of a figure that looked like an Arhat or a ghost. ”

“Out of curiosity, Zhang Qile opened it. Before he could see the contents, a photo fell out ... ”
Waa ...

Zhang Qile quickly put down the book and picked up the photo.

“In the end, when she saw the photo, her eyes suddenly widened! ”

“In the photo, a woman was lying in a bathtub ... ”

This ...

“””0Oh ..”” Just as Zhang Qile was in a daze, the young man’s voice came from the stairs.””That’s the
photo of the red bathtub case’s crime scene!”” ”
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no way? Do you have a police officer in your

LR

“" Ah?"” Zhang Qile jumped in shock and hurriedly asked,
family? You can’t just get this kind of photo so easily, right

nn

this house belongs to my aunt. My aunt

nnn

“"Um ... Yes, hehe ...”” The young man casually made up a lie,
used to work in the archives Department of the criminal Police, so ...

“Because he saw that Zhang Qile didn’t have a blanket on him, the young man’s face turned red ... ”

“”0h ...”” Zhang Qile hurriedly covered himself with the blanket. He pointed at the ancient book and
asked'llllwherels this book?"” What dO you do?”” ”

nn;

“’”0h ... Oh ...”” The young man hesitated for a few seconds, then said,””it’s also my aunt ‘s. Those
should be some religious books, which they use to study cases, right?”” ”

“’"0h ...”” Zhang Qile nodded. Suddenly, he smelled something and asked,””is something burnt?”” ”
“’"|s that so?”” The young man was shocked and quickly went downstairs to check. ”

“Taking advantage of this time, Zhang Qile quickly picked up his phone from the bedside table and took
a picture of the photo. ”

Chapter 2618: Super Serial killer

“Tokyo’s Fifth Avenue, a white Toyota was driving at high speed. ”

“The driver of the car was the king of special agents, Lee Bencheng, while Zhao Yu and the female
assassin, who was still in a coma, sat in the back of the car.”



“Previously, although there were police officers who had rushed to the building where Sato lived,
because Lee Bencheng was prepared, they easily avoided the police and escaped from the back door of
the building. ”

“Immediately after, they stole the car and brought the female assassin back to Lee Bencheng’s safe
house. ”

“Since they had left the building from the back, there was no way to investigate the mysterious shooter.

”

“However, it was conceivable that after the gunman called the police, he should have gone far away, so
Zhao Yu had missed the opportunity to catch him.”

“’"Hey!”” At that very moment, as the car was speeding, Zhao Yu suddenly received a call from Miss Li
Zhenzhu from Seoul. If your information is accurate, then the sunflower case would be an international

'IIII ”

serial murder case
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“""Yes, the information is very reliable,”” Li Zhen Zhu said to Zhao Yu over the phone.””Similar cases
happened in Bangkok in 1990, New Delhi in 1992, and Toronto in 1995. The similarities were that the
victims were all young women, and the way of death was by cutting their arteries and excessive blood
loss. Then, after death, the murderer cut off their left ears.”” ”
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“""But we don’t know if the sunflowers were involved in the other cases ...

“’”From 1990 to 1995, including the one that happened in Seoul, and Shinka in Tokyo, No...”” Zhao Yu
frowned and said hurriedly,””with such an intense killing, there might be other victims. Miss Zhen Zhu,
can you help me look for them?”” ”

“"”0kay, but, Zhao Yu ...”” Li Zhenzhu said,””our ability is limited. For this kind of Kua Guo case, you'd

I nn n

better use your resources
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“"1 know ... Mm ...

“At this time, Zhao Yu saw that the female assassin in his arms was about to wake up. He suddenly
remembered that the female assassin still had poison in her mouth. When she woke up later, she might
try to kill herself. ”

“Thus, he quickly pried open the female Assassin’s mouth and searched for the poison she had hidden in
her teeth.”

“""Miss Zhen Zhu,”” Zhao Yu said to her,””let’s work hard together. As you can see, this case is not a
small one. It could be a massive serial murder case!”” ”

“”If we can catch the murderer, we can at least solve that unsolved case, right?”” ”

“*"I know, don’t worry! “”I’ll try my best,”” Li Zhen Zhu said.””| really didn’t expect to encounter such a
case. If these cases were all committed by one person, then the murderer should be a very rich person. ”
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“" After all, not many people could travel around the world in the 1990s ...



“"Yes, | think so too ...”” Zhao Yu was looking for the poison in the female Assassin’s mouth, while he
discussed the case with Li Zhenzhu.””First of all, we need to know how many cases the murderer has
committed, and where these cases were committed from!”

“’”If | understand his tracks, | might be able to find this person!”” ”

“""Yes, but there’s one thing | don’t quite understand,”” Li Zhenzhu asked.””Did a similar case happen in
your country?”””

“""Otherwise, why would you be so interested in such a case?”””

IIHHF * Cklllll ”

“Before Miss Li could finish her sentence, Zhao Yu cursed angrily. It turned out that, when he had just
found the poison in the female Assassin’s mouth, he had pinched the poison open when the car went
crazy!”

This was terrible!

“””\What ... What are you saying?”” “”Are you scolding me?”” Li Zhenzhu obviously misunderstood Zhao
Yu’s meaning.”

“””0Oh ... | have Something urgent to attend to. I’'m not Scolding you " Zhao Yu quCkIy Clariﬁed,”""”
hang up first, I'll contact you later!”””

“After saying that, he didn’t hang up the phone in time. He quickly spent more than 4000 points to
strengthen an invisible antidote for the female assassin to use, and only then did he manage to escape
the danger.”

“""Cough ... Cough cough ...”” At this moment, perhaps feeling the stimulation of the poison, the female
assassin let out a dry cough, and her eyes suddenly opened!”
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“""Quick, old Li,”” Zhao Yu held down the female assassin and reminded her,””you give him another

blOW!II” ”
“’"Here you go!”” Li Bencheng handed Zhao Yu a syringe without looking back,””give her a shot!”””

“’"\What the ...”” Zhao Yu took the syringe and frowned.””I’ve never received such training. You should
do it!"” ”

“’” Ah Xi, you’re not joking, are you? The great detective, don’t you know how to give an injection?”” Li
Bencheng said,””on the neck, on the arm, or anywhere below. Just give it a shot. Hurry up

|77 n

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the female Assassin’s neck and immediately aimed, ready to inject the
drug.”

“However, the female assassin had woken up long ago. When she saw Zhao Yu holding the syringe, she
immediately fought back. She reached out to grab Zhao Yu’s wrist, then stabbed it into Zhao Yu’s neck! ”

“"E * ck!”” Zhao Yu was shocked, and as he struggled, he complained to Lee Bencheng,””didn’t you just
tie her up? What’s going on?"”””



“””| didn’t tie her up. Didn’t you say you would tie her up?”” Lee Bencheng shook his head. ”

“’”Damn it, Big Bear!”” Zhao Yu cursed in exasperation. He pressed down on the female Assassin’s arm
and shouted,””hurry up and help! This woman is very strong!”” ”

“7"\Wu ... Wu ...”” At this moment, although the poison had been neutralized by Zhao Yu’s antidote, the
female Assassin’s mouth still felt like it was about to burst. She still felt extremely uncomfortable. ”

“Finally, after a few seconds, she spat out a mouthful of blood, all on Zhao Yu’s face! ”

“"I"ll go!”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu couldn’t see anything. He let go of the needle, and the needle pierced his
neck. ”

“’" Ah Xil”” When Lee Bencheng saw this, he was shocked and quickly stepped on the brakes. He cursed
angrily,””why did you still let her take the poison? If she’s dead, all our efforts will be in vain ...

nnon

F*ck..

“Zhao Yu cursed in his heart. Feeling the anesthetic injected into his body, he had to use another
antidote on himself.”

“Creak, the car suddenly braked. The female assassin did not wear a seat belt and was thrown off by
inertia. Lee Bencheng reached out from the side and accurately strangled her neck. ”

Zhao Yu finally came back to his senses. He pulled out the half-injected anesthetic and stabbed it into
the female Assassin’s arm!

II””Ah “.IIII n”n
The female assassin screamed and punched Zhao Yu in the face!

“However, the anesthetic took effect very quickly. In just a few seconds, the female assassin gradually
lost her strength and collapsed ... ”

Whoosh ... Whoosh ...
Whoosh ... Whoosh ...
“Zhao Yu and Lee Bencheng were both panting heavily, obviously having used up a lot of energy. ”

“’"Hurry up!”” Lee Bencheng said,””hurry up and help her rinse her mouth. | don’t know if she can still
be saved. And you're still a crazy detective! Why can’t you even handle such a small matter?”” ”

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu quickly grabbed a bottle of mineral water and began to help the female assassin
rinse her mouth. At the same time, he panted and said,””we are two men, isn’t it inappropriate for us to
bully a woman like this?”” ”
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“”"Hmph! “”You are not a rookie,”” Lee Bencheng said coldly,
machine, not a woman ... ”

you should know that this is a killing

“””If you were to show any mercy to her, then you would be beyond redemption ... Mm ...”” Lee
Bencheng pointed at the needle hole on Zhao Yu’s neck and asked curiously,””did you also get stabbed
just now? Why didn’t you ... Faint?”” ”



Chapter 2619: sin

Thump ... Thump ...

“With the muffled sound of chiseling, the floor that had been silent for more than a decade cracked, and
dust and gravel fell into a pit. ”

“"| got it, | got it ...”” The staff member exclaimed in surprise. At the same time, someone shone a
strong flashlight over. ”

He didn’t expect that there would really be a sealed space under the stairs.
“Smoke and dust rose from the hole, accompanied by a damp smell. ”

“Whether it was the staff or the police officers present, everyone had already realized that in this dusty
cellar, there might be something that people were most unwilling to see ... ”

“However, as police officers, everyone knew that no matter what was down there, someone had to go
down and check. ”

“Soon, as the entrance to the cellar was opened, a Young Investigator under Captain Shao took on the
difficult task. He turned on his flashlight and went down the stairs found in the cave ... ”

Hu ...
Hu ...

“In an instant, the entire room was silent. Everyone held their breath and waited for the agent to make
a discovery.”

“The most interesting one was Lil “”cui. She would draw a cross in front of her chest, then put her hands
together and chant Buddhist scriptures ... ”

“In the end, less than a minute later, there was a sound from the walkie-talkie. ”

wunn nn nn

Captain,”” the agent reported,
looked like ...”” ”

the cellar is not big. | saw some bags with tape on them, and they

nn

“’"Be careful!”” “”Open one and see ...”” Captain Shao said and gave an order. ”
IIIIIIYes “.llll n

“Hearing this, the other detectives quickly climbed to the entrance of the cave and shone a stronger
light inside. ”

“Another minute passed, and a reply came from the walkie-talkie,””Captain, that’s right, it should be a
corpse ... It’s ... It’s only a corpse left ...”” ”

“As soon as he said that, the scene finally burst into an uproar.”



“Previously, everyone was just doubtful. Now that the answer was confirmed, everyone felt extremely
shocked. ”

“After hearing that, Miao Ying quickly gave cui Lizhu a look. ”

“Cui Lizhu understood that Miao Ying wanted her to inform Zhang Peipei, the forensic doctor, as soon as
possible. ”

nn

“"”Yang,”” Captain Shao said into the walkie-talkie,
there?”””

take a closer look. How many of these bags are

“7"Hmm...1, 2,3 ...”” After a series of counting, the number of agents finally reached 7 ... ”

“After hearing the number, Miao Ying’s heart skipped a beat. She had expected it, but she didn’t expect
it to be so much!”

“”"This is amazing!”” Cui Lizhu was also shocked.””I didn’t expect that we would encounter such a big
case even without a boss!”” ”

unn

Sister Miao, does this mean that the red bathtub case has to be re-investigated? Peter...Peter, is he
just a scapegoat?”””

nn

“"”Let’s not worry about that for now,”” Miao Ying said.””Inform Wu Xiumin immediately and continue
to interrogate Zhang Shixiong. It’s possible that Zhang Shixiong doesn’t know about the body. Let’s see if
we can find a breakthrough from here.”” ”

“””0h ...”” Cui Lizhu nodded in response. ”

“’"Also,”” Miao Ying added,””Zhang Shixiong’s parents must be questioned again. Even if they have
nothing to do with the murder, we still need to find out more about Zhang Fengyi through them!”” ”

wunn o h nnn

wunn nn

Captain Shao,”” Miao Ying said to Captain Shao,””I’'ve already informed the forensic doctor, so please
confirm the identities of the victims as soon as possible!”” ”

“’"The sooner we know who they are, the better it will be for solving the case!”” ”
“""Yes!”” Captain Shao agreed, but his lips were already trembling. ”

He had never encountered such a big case since he started working in criminal investigation. He was at a
loss and felt uneasy ...

“””Ran Tao,”” Miao Ying said.””You have to report the situation to the criminal Division immediately.
The nature of the case has completely changed. In the future, we will not only have to solve the case,
but also have to face public opinion!”” ”

“’”Understood!”” Ran Tao quickly did as he was told. ”

“""Yup!”” Captain Shao finally understood how serious the case was.””The red bathtub case has always
been one of the more influential cases in Yunzhou. If these seven bodies are announced, it will definitely
cause a sensation!”” ”
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cui Lizhu said,
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“"The key issue is,
Zhang Fengyi, is dead

this case is different from our previous cases. The biggest suspect,

nnn

“””The murderer can’t be any more obvious ...

nn

“"”Let’s not worry about that for now,
Zhang Qile’s case and figure out the identity of the victims. As for the rest, we can talk about it later ...

”

Miao Ying said.””The most important thing right now is to solve

nn

“""Yes!”” After the two agreed, they each went to do their own things. ”

Miao Ying turned on her phone and looked at Zhang Qile’s painting again. She wondered if any of the
deceased victims had the same prototype as the one in the painting.

“The case had a major development, and all the police officers present felt great pressure. ”

“Soon, the forensic doctors and forensic scientists arrived. Under Zhang Peipei’s command, they began
to carefully deal with the bodies. ”

“However, since all the corpses were in a well-wrapped bag, it was convenient for the collection and
transportation of the corpses. The progress was much faster than expected! ”

“Miao Ying had already communicated with Captain Shao in advance, asking the police officers to keep it
a secret and not spread it. ”

“At this time, she didn’t want to deal with the media before the case was solved. ”

“However, there were so many bodies, and the police were going in and out of the house. It was
impossible to keep it a secret. Although it was already late at night, the alley outside the house still
attracted a lot of onlookers. ”

Everyone was discussing what had happened in This Old House.

“Moreover, in the information age, people were not just standing there and talking. Almost everyone
was recording Short Video with their mobile phones. The police had to go to great lengths to drive them
further away ... ”

Didi ...
Didi ...

“At this time, Miao Ying’s cell phone rang. It was Wu Xiumin. ”
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“’"Team leader Miao,”” Wu Xiumin said,””l just showed Zhang Shixiong the video, and he was scared!
However, he still refused to say anything ... ”

“’"| have a feeling that he might know that Zhang Fengyi is related to the red bathtub case, but he might
not know that there were corpses buried in the house. Otherwise, he wouldn’t have lived there alone
for seven years, right?”” ”



“’”But ...”” Miao Ying pondered and said,””Zhang Qile’s painting is very likely to be from Zhang Shixiong!
As for Zhang Shixiong, he must have seen something in Zhang Fengyi’s relics ... ”
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“"”It seems that,”” Miao Ying said,””l have to ask Ran Tao to go to Zhang Shixiong’s parents ‘house again
and check all of Zhang Fengyi’s belongings!”” ”

“"0Oh ...”” Wu Xiumin said.””We didn’t find any of Zhang Fengyi’s belongings in Zhang Shixiong’s house.
Could he have destroyed or hidden them?”” ”

ann I

. I'll try to sound him out!”””

“””0Okay,”” Miao Ying said.””Sis Wu, ask him more details about Zhang Fengyi, see if he'll give us any
clues.”

“” According to the situation we have at hand, Zhang Shixiong should be the murderer of Zhang Qile.
We ... We have to find evidence!”” ”

Chapter 2620: -you got it right again

Tokyo safehouse.
Zhao Yu was holding a huge hamburger and chewing on it as he organized the case in his notebook.

“Through the information provided by Li Zhen Zhu, he already knew that the case that the successor
wanted him to investigate was not a simple unsolved case, but an international serial murder!”

“In the 1990s, the murderer had used similar methods to kill several young girls in different cities in
different countries.”

Who could this person be?

The first person that came to Zhao Yu’s mind was the mysterious foreigner who had driven a luxury car
and sent miss Xin Jia home.

“However, after some thought, he felt that the foreigner was not the real murderer.”

“This was because a similar case happened in kyokyoto, Seoul, Korea, in July 1991, while the Tokyo
sunflower case happened in August of the same year.”

“Previously, Xin Jia’s sister from Ping Cheng had said that she had seen the foreigner send her sister
home a month before the incident.”

“In other words, the foreigner was still in Tokyo in July. The possibility of him going to Seoul to commit
the crime wasn’t too high, right?”

“According to his sister, Xin Jia of Ping Cheng was very close to the foreigner. One could imagine that the
foreigner must have pursued Xin Jia of Ping Cheng for some time.”

“Moreover, he had a car. If he had a car, it meant that he had been living in Tokyo for a long time.”



“Therefore, from the surface evidence, the foreigner seemed to have an alibi.”

“However, it was undeniable that Tokyo and Seoul too close. It only took a few hours to get there by
plane. Even in the 1990s, traveling back and forth was very convenient.”

“This foreigner could drive such a luxurious car, so he was obviously a rich man who did not lack
money.”

“Therefore, he couldn’t rule out the possibility that he was the serial killer!”
“However, Hidekazu’s words forced Zhao Yu to think about it from another perspective.”

“Hidekazu was very certain. The police had investigated the foreigner, but he did have an alibi. Even the
Prime Minister at the time could testify for him.”

Then ... Was he the murderer?
“Bangkok in 1990, Seoul and Tokyo in 1991, New Delhiin 1992, Toronto in 1995 ...”

“It was conceivable that similar cases were likely to have happened before 1990, between 1990 and
1995, or even after 1995. However, he had not found any specific information yet.”

“Since the murderer only committed one case in one city and it was a transnational case, no one had
been able to link these cases together for so many years.”

“Therefore, people did not know that there was a sunflower killer or a left ear killer in this world!”
Interesting ...

“Zhao Yu began to ponder, what was the successor’s purpose in letting him investigate this case?”
He was the murderer himself?

“If he found out his identity, he would know who his successor was?”

“Or, one of his family members had died in the serial murder case, and he wanted to use Zhao Yu to find
the murderer and take revenge?”

“It shouldn’t be, right?”

“Zhao Yu felt that the possibility of the latter was not high, because the successor had the resources and
power. If he wanted to solve such a case, he would not need the help of his opponent, right?”

Then ... What was his purpose?

“Creak, the broken door that had not been repaired for many years made a sound, and Lee Bencheng
walked out of the room with a toolbox.”
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“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu grinned and exclaimed,””you look like a traitor! She ... Did she confess?”””

“’"Traitor ... You really know how to flatter people ...”” Lee Bencheng put down his toolbox, wiped the

blood on his hands with a tissue, and opened a box of hamburgers,””interrogation is a very basic
technique. There is no way | won’t confess to it!”””



“"”|s that so?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Then, when you were locked up and interrogated, did you
confess?”””

“””You don’t need to worry about this!”” Lee Bencheng said unhappily,””on Miracle Island, | didn’t think
you were so talkative!”

“”” Aren’t you curious about that woman’s background?”””

“” A low-level member of the Yaksha,”” Zhao Yu said casually.””| guess there might be some problems
within the successor, and there might be differences!”

“””The successor wanted me to investigate the sunflower case, but someone only wanted to kill me, so
he leaked the news to the Yaksha and asked the Yaksha to wait for us at the Sato house ...”

“"”However, the inheritor still found out about this in the end. The inheritor sent gunmen to stop them
and took the opportunity to eliminate all the Yakshas ...”””
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“’"You ...”” Lee Bencheng snorted gloomily,””if | knew this would happen, why would | waste these five
hours?”"”

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up.””l got it right?”””
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“””You ... Hmm ...”” Lee Bencheng said helplessly,””you’re really something! That woman and that bear-
like man are the backup members of the Yaksha. To put it bluntly, they are still in their internship
period!”””

“’"0Oh, that’s true,”” Zhao Yu said.””Compared to the group of people | met in the multi-millionaire’s
building, they’re really far from that!”””

“’"\We guessed correctly. After the successor took office, the internal cleansing began. First, it was the
cancer, then the Yakshas,”” Lee Bencheng said,””now, although the Yakshas are not completely finished,
they have basically been reorganized!”

“""The successor understood that an assassin organization like the Yaksha, which specializes in
assassination, is the most dangerous. Therefore, he wanted to eliminate the roots and eliminate all the
original people, leaving no future trouble ...”””

“’"0h,”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””so, the news that we are going to show up in the Sato family may
be deliberately disclosed by the successor, who wants to use us to eliminate their last force!”””
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“""So, this guy is quite smart ... Then ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the room,
plan to deal with her?”””

that female killer, how do you
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“""Hmph,”” Lee Bencheng snorted coldly,
what’s the point of keeping her alive?”””

when did | leave her alive? since she has already confessed,

“""E * ck, it can’t be?”” Zhao Yu was shocked and quickly ran over to check.”
“When he opened the door, he was shocked to see that the female killer had only fainted.”

“””0ld Li, you can’t joke like this!”” Zhao Yu said,””although we’re on opposite sides, we can’t just kill a
woman like that!”””
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“’”| know,”” Lee Bencheng smiled faintly, took a big bite of his burger, and said,””when she wakes up, |

will let her go and let her live and die on her own!”
“””Maybe she will grow into the King of Assassins in the future and return to repay me!”””

“"Tsk,”” Zhao Yu joked,””you’re in need of a wife. Why don’t you take her in? then, Li Jie will have a
mother. | think she’s quite good-looking ...”””

“""E * ck ...”” Lee Bencheng almost vomited.””What do you think? Are you tired of living by marrying an
assassin?”””
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“’”But,”” Zhao Yu said,””even if we let her go, I'm afraid it’ll be difficult for her to survive, right

“’”Can we not talk about this anymore?”” Li Bencheng said seriously,””Zhao Yu, have you thought about
it? the successor asked us to investigate this case. Is he using us?”
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Just like today, using our hands to solve his own problems? We can’t just let him lead us around by
the nose forever, right?”””

“"”Right, you're right!”” Zhao Yu's eyes lit up.””I also think that we can’t be too passive! But ... The case
still needs to be investigated, and only by continuing the investigation can we get more
opportunities!”””



